From: Sara Clarke

To: Megan Muir; Madeleine Berry; Jess Hollis; Arron Cox; Alison Newbald
Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Parker - Part I
Date: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 9:25:50 pm

Attachments:  QUEOFSEOPE

From: Rachel M Ward <Rachel.M.Ward@mfe.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 11:35 AM

To: Sara Clarke <Sara.Clarke@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Parker - Part |

Sorry, meant to cc you in too! | am just about to set up a meeting later in the week to talk about
how we manage these requests for comment from Minister Shaw’s office.

Nga mihi,

Rachel

From: Rachel M Ward

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2020 11:30 AM

To: Laurette Siemonek <Laurette.Siemonek@parliament.govt.nz>

Cc: Mark Storey <Mark.Storey@mfe.govt.nz>; Kate Ryan (Parliament)
<Kate.Ryan@parliament.govt.nz>; Katherine Wilson <Katherine.Wilson@mfe.govt.nz>; CIPA
<CIPA@mfe.govt.nz>; Zoe Mack <Zoe.Mack@mfe.govt.nz>; Mark Johnson
<Mark.Johnson@mfe.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Letter from Minister Parker - Part |

Ata marie Laurette,

| hope your day is going well.

Please find attached a letter with comments on the likely climate change implications of four
fast-track consenting applications, for you to send to Minister Parker’s office. We’ve summarised
these projects below, for your information.

For future applications, if our comments are only minor, we’ll just send an email with comments
for you to send to Minister Parker’s office. If the comments are significant, we’ll draft a letter (as
we discussed last week).

Also, for future requests — could you please send these requests to Fiona and | and cc in
CIPA@mfe.govt.nz, Mark and Katherine?

Thanks!
Rachel
Project

Applicant Details

Northbrook Wanaka Winton Property Construct and operate a 92-unit
Retirement Village, Outlet Limited retirement village and private
Road, Wanaka hospital, associated facilities (park,

walking and cycling facilities, cafes,
gym, pool and community centre).



From: Laurette Siemonek <Laurette.Siemonek@parliament.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 August 2020 11:21 AM
To: Rachel M Ward <Rachel.M.Ward@mfe.govt.nz>; Katherine Wilson

<Katherine.Wilson@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Mark Storey <Mark.Storey@mfe.govt.nz>; Kate Ryan (Parliament)

<Kate.Ryan@parliament.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Letter from Minister Parker - Part |

Importance: High

Hi team,

Please see the attached letter, the attachments are very large so if you don’t have them, please
let me know (we’ll have to organise a dropbox )...

Assuming you’re already aware of this. Would it be possible to please to receive advice on this by
Midday, Tuesday 11 August?

Happy to discuss.

Many thanks,

Laurette

From: D Parker (MIN)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 August 2020 3:40 PM

To: J Ardern (MIN) <j.ardern@ministers.govt.nz>; K Davis (MIN) <k.davis@ministers.govt.nz>; P
Twyford (MIN) <P.Twyford@ministers.govt.nz>; M Woods (MIN) <M.Woods@ministers.govt.nz>;
C Hipkins (MIN) <c.hipkins@ministers.govt.nz>; A Little Office (MIN) <a.little@ministers.govt.nz>;

N Mahuta (MIN) <n.mahuta@ministers.govt.nz>; R Mark (MIN) <r.mark@ministers.govt.nz>; S
Jones (MIN) <s.jones@ministers.govt.nz>; J Shaw (MIN) <J.Shaw@ministers.govt.nz>; E Sage

(MIN) <E.Sage@ministers.govt.nz>

Subject: Letter from Minister Parker - Part |

Dear Ministers

Please find attached a letter from Hon David Parker regarding proposed projects under the
COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act 2020.

Also attached are 3 project applications for your consideration. The 41 will be emailed
separately due to the size of the file.



Kind regards

Tracey

Office of Hon David Parker

Office of Hon David Parker MP | Attorney-General | Minister for the Environment | Minister for Trade and Export

Growth | Associate Minister of Finance
Authorised by Hon David Parker MP, Parliament Buildings, Wellington






